CSHS SAC Meeting Minutes

CSHS School Advisory Council meeting was held at CSHS Media Center on August 25, 2021.

Jodi Roth called the meeting to order at 6:00pm

<u>Member Attendees:</u> CSHS Principal Laura Lietaert, CSHS Assistant Principal Ana Alvaro, CSHS TSA Jacob Poelma, School Board Member/parent Dr. Sue Woltanski, KLS Principal/parent Darren Pais, Jodi Lesko, Veronica Gutierrez, Alanna Dixon, Kara Johnson, Kim Jimenez, Joy Smith, Kim Jones.

Members not in attendance: Jessica Serota, Shirley Wilson

Approval of May 2021 meeting minutes: first by KLS Principal Darren Pais, seconded by Kim Jones.

Next meeting: Wednesday, September 8, 2021

Principal Report

Reviewing of CSHS Bylaws & The Florida Sunshine Law

Council Membership

- 1. Next Potential meeting dates 10/12/21 @ the School Board Meeting, 11/10/2021. Meetings are normally held the 2nd Tuesday of each month and at least 9 meetings per year.
- 2. Narelle Prew has resigned her position as Co-Chair her son graduated last year, and her daughter is doing home school.
- 3. New officers were chosen by the Council: Chairperson Jodi Lesko, Co-Chairperson Joy Smith, Secretary Kim Jones.

2021-2022 Opening and Enrollment

- 1. Discussion of the school year opening and enrollment. There were 776 kids on the roster, and we are now at 750 kids enrolled.
- 2. There have been many positions added this year: A new 9th & 11th Health class teacher, Additional EL & ESE teachers, Guidance Administer assistant, each school has gotten a Nurse Tech., Mrs. Fry has been added to Graduation Coach. We are looking for a Marine Mechanic with a minimum of 6yrs experience to teach the Marine Mechanics class.

School Safety/Mental Health

1. Required Drills —There are 20 required per year (10 egress and 10 active assailant) and we have had two drills already. Each staff member is required to fill out a form whether they have a class at that time or not. The staff is required to take the ERIP course and tests.

2. AHEC is now offering Limited testing for Flu, Strep Throat, RSV and Covid-19 (Antigen/PCR) for sick patients. By Appointment only. They are at CSHS on Wed & Fri 8 – 4 & KLS on Mon, Tues, & Thurs. 8-4.

Testing Calendar

- 1. The Testing Calendar has been presented to the School Board and is pending approval.
- 2. Statewide Assessment Calendar will be posted to the CSHS website once available.

Covid Updates

- 1. The policies and procedures are the same as the end of 2021 school year. There is an opt out masks option for students. The opt out does not apply for athletic events indoors.
- 2. New code has been added for attendance. Q-quarantine will count as present and students will be able to access the curriculum from home, and not count against being absent.

Open House

1. The planned open house has been delayed to maybe September, due to rising COVID cases in the community.

Other

- Surplus textbooks are available till 9/3/21 for anyone interested. 100 of each Realidades 1,2,3
 Spanish Language. Contact the front office if interested.
- 2. School improvement plan is approved by the school advisory council each year. The goals will be for Reading and Building culture.

Adjournment

1. Meeting Adjourned at 6:58 p.m. first by Kim Jones and seconded by Joy Smith.